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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTH ERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 17-60229-CR-DlM lTROULEAS

UNITED STATES OF AM ERICA,

V5.

CARLOS ALBERTO VALDES.

a/k/a çdcarlos Alberto Valdez.''
a/k/a iscarlos Valdez,''

Defendant.

/

PLEA AGREEM ENT

The United States Attorney's Office for

referred to as ddthe Office'') and Carlos Valdes (hereinafter referred to as d'the defendant''), enter

into the following agreement:

the Southern District of Florida (hereinafter

The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Counts 1 through 3 of the lndictment, which

defendant with knowingly and willfully embezzling, stealing, purloining, andcharges the

converting to his own use, money belonging to the Social Security Adm inistration, in violation of

Title 18, United States Code, Section 641.

2. The defendant is aware that the sentence will be imposed by the Court after

considering the Federal Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements (hereinafter tdsentencing

Guidelines''). The defendant acknowledges and understands that the Court will compute an

advisory sentence under the Sentencing Guidelines and that the applicable guidelines will be

determined by the Court relying in part on the results of a presentence investigation by the Court's
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probation office, which investigation will comm ence after the guilty plea has been entered. The

defendant is also aware that, under certain circumstances, the Court may depart from the advisory

sentencing guideline range that it has computed, and lnay raise or lower that advisory sentence

under the Sentencing Guidelines. The defendant is further aware and understands that the Court is

required to considet the advisory guideline range determined under the Sentencing Guidelines, but

is not bound to impose that sentence; the Court is permitted to tailor the ultimate sentence in light

of other statutory concerns, and such sentence may be either more severe or less severe than the

Sentencing Guidelines' advisory sentence. Knowing these facts, the defendant understands and

acknowledges that the Court has the authority to im pose any sentence within and up to the statutory

maximum authorized by law for the offense identified in paragraph 1 and that the defendant may

not withdraw the plea solely as a result of the sentence imposed.

3. The defendant also understands and acknowledges that as to Countsl through 3,

the Court may impose a statutory maximum term of imprisonment of up to ten (10) years, followed

by a term of supervised release of up to three (3) years. In addition to a term of imprisonment and

supervised release, the Court may impose a fine of up to $250,000. Additionally, the defendant

understands and acknowledges that the Court shall order restitution in the amount of $18,253.

The defendant further understands and acknowledges that, in addition to any

sentence imposed under paragraph 3 of this agreement, a special assessment in the amount of $300

will be imposed. The defendant agrees that any special assessment imposed shall be paid at the

time of sentencing. lf the defendant is financially unable to pay the special assessment, the

defendant agrees to present evidence to this Office, and the Court at the time of sentencing as to the

reasons for the defendant's failure to pay.
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The Office reserves the right to inform the Court and the probation office of all

facts pertinent to the sentencing process, including all relevant information concerning the offenses

committed, whether charged or not, as well as concerning the defendant and the defendant's

background. Subject only to the express terms of any agreed-upon sentencing recommendations

contained in this agreement, this Office further reserves the right to make any recomm endation as

to the quality and quantity of punishment.

The United States agrees that it will recommend at sentencing that the Court reduce

by two levels the sentencing guideline level applicable to the defendant's offense, pursuant to

Section 3E1.1 of the Sentencing Guidelines, based upon the defendant's recognition and

affirmative and timely acceptance of personal responsibility. However, the United States will not

be required to make this sentencing recommendation if the defendant: (1) fails or refuses to make

full, accurate and complete disclosure to the probation office of the circumstances surrounding the

relevant offense conduct; (2) is found to have misrepresented facts to the government prior to

entering this plea agreement; or (3) commits any misconduct after entering into this plea

agreement, including but not limited to committing a state or federal offense, or making false

statements or misrepresentations to any governmental entity or official.

The defendant is aware that the sentence has not yet been determined by the Court.

The defendant is also aware that any estimate of the probable sentencing range or sentence that the

defendant may receive, whether that estimate comes from the defendant's attorney, the

governm ent, or the probation office, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the

government, the probation office or the Court. The defendant understands further that any

recommendation that the government makes to the Court as to sentencing, whether pursuant to this
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agreement or otherwise, is

recom mendation in its entirety.

acknowledged in paragraph 2 above, that the defendant may not withdraw his plea based upon the

Court's decision not to accept a sentencing recommendation made by the defendant, the

n0t binding on the Court and the Court may disregard the

The defendant understands and acknowledges, as previously

government, or a recommendation made jointly by both the defendant and the government.

8. The defendant also agrees to assist this Office in al1 proceedings, whether

administrative or judicial, involving the forfeiture to the United States of all rights, title, and

interest, regardless of their nature or form, in a11 assets, including real and personal property, cash

and other monetary instruments, wherever located, which the defendant or others to the

defendant's knowledge have accumulated as a result of illegal activities. Such assistance will

involve the defendant's agreement to the entry of an order enjoining the transfer or encumbrance

of assets that may be identified as being subject to forfeiture. Additionally, defendant agrees to

identify as being subject to forfeiture al1 such assets, and to assist in the transfer of such property

to the United States by delivery to this Office upon this Ofsce's request, all necessary and

appropriate documentation with respect to said assets, including consents to forfeiture, quit claim

deeds and any and al1 other documents necessary to deliver good and marketable title to said

property.

9. The defendant agrees to forfeit to the United States, voluntarily and immediately,

a11 proceeds traceable to the offense, assets and/or their substitutes that are subject to forfeiture,

pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C), as incorporated by Title 28, United

States Code, 2461(c), and the procedures of Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, including

but not limited to the sum of $18,253 in United States currency. The defendant agrees that this
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currency represents gross proceeds from the access device fraud offense to which the defendant

has agreed to plead guilty, and that it is therefore subject to forfeiture pursuant to Title 18, United

States Code, Section 981(a)(1)(C).

Defendant agrees and understands that forfeiture of the above sum of monies shall

not be treated as satisfaction of any fine, restitution, cost of imprisonment, or any other penalty

this Court may impose upon the defendant in addition to the forfeiture.

Defendant knowingly and voluntarily agrees to waive any claim or defense he may

have under the Eighth Amendment to the United States Constitution.

The defendant agrees to waive any applicable time lim its for the initiation of

administrative forfeiture and/or further notification of any judicial or administrative forfeiture

proceedings. The defendant agrees to waive any appeal for the forfeiture.
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This is the entire agreement and understanding between this

defendant. There are no other agreements, promises, representations, or understandings.

Office and the

Respectfully submitted,

BENJAM IN G. GREENBERG

ACTING UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
,.#
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By;
ALIC A E. SHIC
ASSIS ANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

Date: &

oate: ( - . f - - - - --*By:
IM OTHY DAY
A DERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

ATTONEY FOR ROGER ROA
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